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N° 250 GMINEC/ 2002 Maputo, October 1© 2002

Subject: CCF Programme Cost-Sharing

deoa. Ms - Sqozzed,

Following our letter dated November 07, 2001, regarding the
above subject mentioned, and given the completion of
internal consultation with the some relevant institutions, T
would like to request your kindness to disburse the amount of
UsSD408,000.00 for the initial intended purpese, which is to
cover the costs associated with transitory measures in INGC.

Please, accept Ms. Resident Representative, the assurances of
my highest consideration.

Yours Sincerely .,

/8

Dr. Leonaré}:mos/sirna‘o

Ms. Maryléne Spezzati
UNDP Resident Representative

Maputo




